
  

 

 Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048  

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

Castle House 
Barracks Road 
Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Staffordshire 

ST5 1BL 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Cabinet 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive declarations of interest from Members  on items included in the agenda. 
 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 3 - 8) 

 To consider the Minutes of the previous meeting. 
 

4 LOCAL PLAN UPDATE   (Pages 9 - 16) 

5 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

6 DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION    

 To resolve that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following reports, because it is likely that there will be disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 

 ATTENDANCE AT CABINET MEETINGS 
 

Date of 
meeting 
 

Wednesday, 5th October, 2022 

Time 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue 
 

Astley Room - Castle 

Contact Denise French 742211 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


  

 Councillor attendance at Cabinet meetings: 
(1) The Chair or spokesperson of the Council’s scrutiny committees and the mover of 

any motion referred to Cabinet shall be entitled to attend any formal public meeting 
of Cabinet to speak. 

 
(2) Other persons including non-executive members of the Council may speak at such 

meetings with the permission of the Chair of the Cabinet.  
 
Public attendance at Cabinet meetings: 

(1) If a member of the public wishes to ask a question(s) at a meeting of Cabinet, they 
should serve two clear days’ notice in writing of any such question(s) to the 
appropriate committee officer.  

(2) The Council Leader as Chair of Cabinet is given the discretion to waive the above 
deadline and assess the permissibility if the question(s). The Chair’s decision will 
be final. 

(3) The maximum limit is three public questions at any one Cabinet meeting. 
(4) A maximum limit of three minutes is provided for each person to ask an initial 

question or make an initial statement to the Cabinet. 
(5) Any questions deemed to be repetitious or vexatious will be disallowed at the 

discretion of the Chair.  
 
Members: Councillors S Tagg (Chair), Sweeney (Vice-Chair), Heesom, Johnson, 

J Waring and Fear 
 

 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT 
DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO. 
 FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM DOES SOUND, PLEASE 
LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO 

 



  
Cabinet - 06/09/22 

  
1 

CABINET 
 

Tuesday, 6th September, 2022 
Time of Commencement: 2.00 pm 

 
View the agenda here 

 
Watch the meeting here 

 
 
Present: Councillor Simon Tagg (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Sweeney 

Heesom 
 

Johnson 
J Waring 
 

 
 

 
Apologies: Councillor(s) Fear 
  

 
Officers: Martin Hamilton Chief Executive 
 Geoff Durham Mayor's Secretary / Member 

Support Officer 
 Simon McEneny Executive Director - Growth and 

Development 
 Janet Baddeley Communications Manager 
 Daniel Dickinson Head of Legal & Governance 

/Monitoring Officer 
 Sarah Wilkes Head of Finance / S151 Officer 
 
   
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 19 July be agreed as a  
  correct record.  
 

3. WALLEYS QUARRY - ODOUR ISSUES  
 
Cabinet considered a report updating on the current position with odour issues at 
Walley’s Quarry.  
 
Current complaint data to both the Council and the Environment Agency was 
presented.  There had recently been a period of stability at a low level in terms of the 
Hydrogen Sulphide being recorded at the four monitoring stations.  Members were 
referred to the table at paragraph 4.2 of the report which showed how often the 
concentrations of hydrogen sulphide exceeded the World Health Organisation’s 
odour annoyance guideline levels.  The latest data showed that since June, except 
for a couple of instances at the Galingale site there had been a consistently low 
percentage of the annoyance threshold being exceeded. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3980&Ver=4
https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM


  
Cabinet - 06/09/22 

  
2 

The latest figures for complaint data, shown in the table at paragraph 3.1 showed 
that in June/July, reports to the Council and to the Environment Agency (EA) had 
declined.  However, there had been an increase in the complaints to the EA in 
August.  
 
It was noted that the level of odour was lower in the summertime than in the winter.  
The test now as autumn arrived would be to see if the improvement in odour levels 
was down to the engineering works that had taken place at the site or due to the 
warmer weather – or a balance of the two. 
 
 The Leader agreed that the next few weeks would be a test to see if the works had 
made a significant difference and the EA’s regulation of the site. Reference was 
made to the Abatement Notice process and the upcoming court case.  The Council 
would continue to do its part in holding the company to account. 
 
It was reported that, within the last few days with the rain returning, the odour could 
be smelt on Cemetery Lane. 
 
Resolved:  That contents of the update report be noted. 
 
Watch the debate here 
 

4. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2023/24 TO 2027/28  
 
Cabinet considered a report on the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 2023/24 
to 2027/28.   
 
This was the first part of the budget setting process. At present, there were 
considerable pressures on the Council due to inflation.  Last year, a £400,000 
reserve was put into the budget for this year for the cost of living which would 
mitigate the effects for this year. 
 
The Leader stated that there was a period of uncertainty with inflation costs and the 
cost of living which the Council was aware of when this years’ budget was set and 
provision would also be made in the next one.  A pledge had been made to keep 
Council Tax below 2% for the next four years. 
 
A letter needed to be sent to the Government, informing them of some of the 
pressures being faced by this Council including the inflation on some of the 
investment and regeneration projects which the Council was currently involved in.   
 
Resolved: (i) That the funding pressures of £2.249m in 2022/23 and 

£4.770m over the 5 year period covered by the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy (MTFS) be noted. 

(ii) That the approach regarding the development of savings and 
income generation proposals in the medium term be agreed. 

(iii) That the continued uncertainty regarding the medium term 
impact of local government funding, COVID-19 and the Cost of 
Living crisis be noted. 

 
Watch the debate here 
 

5. THE COUNCIL PLAN 2022 - 2026  
 

Page 4

https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=92
https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=544


  
Cabinet - 06/09/22 

  
3 

Cabinet considered a report on the Council Plan for 2022 to 2026.  The Plan set out 
the key visions and priorities for the next four years, based around providing good 
local services, a prosperous Borough and a safe and welcoming place for all.  To 
achieve these, there were four key priorities: 
 

 One Council delivering for local people 

 A successful and sustainable growing Borough 

 Healthy and Active safe Communities 

 Town Centres for all. 
 
The Plan showed the ambition of continuing to regenerate the town centres, ensuring 
that they were fit for the future and providing good public services.   
 
The Council had set the goal to become a carbon neutral Authority by 2030 and the 
Council Plan outlined how this would be done.  In addition, working with partners 
across the County through the Sustainability Board – making the pledge to make the 
County carbon neutral by 2050.  The Council would work with the Business 
Improvement District and the police to improve the town centre.  The new local plan 
would be put into place, protecting urban green spaces and those around villages 
and provide the required housing in the right places.  Also, enhancing carbon capture 
areas with over sixty green spaces across the Borough protected for the long term for 
tree planting.   
 
The achievements over the past four years had been phenomenal, especially taking 
into account the Covid pandemic 
 
Resolved: (i) That the Council Plan 2022-26 be approved. 

(ii) That delegated power be granted to the Chief Executive, 
in consultation with the Leader of the Council, to make any 
necessary refinements to the draft plan prior to publishing on 
the Council’s website. 

(iii) That the Council Plan 2022-26 be forwarded to Full 
Council. 

 
Watch the debate here 
 

6. ALTERNATIVE FUELS - RECYCLING AND WASTE AND STREETSCENE HGV'S  
 
Cabinet considered a report seeking approval for the trial use of Hydrotreated 
Vegetable Oil (HVO), for the Council’s HGV fleet as part of its commitment to reduce 
carbon emissions. 
 
HVO was a credible alternative to diesel and would reduce the net CO2 emissions of 
the Council’s vehicles by up to 90%.  HVO could only be used in vehicles with Euro 6 
engines and all of the Council’s HGV’s apart from one road sweeper had these 
engines. 
 
This would be an interim measure as hydrogen was seen to be the emerging 
technology for HGV’s and the Council would be partnering with Keele University to 
investigate this further. 
 
Resolved: That the use of Hydrotreated Vegetable Oil (HVO), a renewable 

Page 5

https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=800


  
Cabinet - 06/09/22 

  
4 

diesel alternative, for the Council’s HGV fleet operating in the 
Recycling & Waste and Street Cleansing operations on a trial basis, 
be approved.  

 
Watch the debate here 
 

7. DISABLED FACILITIES GRANT SERVICE FROM 1 APRIL, 2023  
 
Cabinet considered a report seeking authority to proceed with preparations to deliver 
the Disabled Facility Grants from 1 April, 2023 when the current contract would end. 
 
The grants were for home adaptations and the funding was from Central Government 
via the Better Care Fund managed by the County Council.  The responsibility for the 
fund and putting it in place lay with this Council. 
 
Members were referred to the Project Plan appended to the report. The Occupational 
Therapy Services were previously provided by Staffordshire County Council and it 
was now being considered to return it to be a locally sourced occupational therapy 
support service. 
 
Resolved: (i) That the project plan for activities leading up to the new 

service on 1st April 2023, be approved, noting that regular 
progress updates will be provided by the Executive Director for 
Sustainable Environment to the Portfolio Holder for Community 
Safety and Well-being. 

(ii) That the Executive Director for Sustainable Environment 
be authorised, in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for 
Community Safety and Wellbeing, to agree the appointment of 
a contractor to deliver the Occupational Therapy expertise to 
the service following a competitive tendering process led by 
Stafford Borough Council 

(iii) That the use of the Dynamic Purchasing System, being 
developed in partnership with 4 other Staffordshire Local 
Authorities, be approved for obtaining estimates from suitable 
contractors for adaptation works. 

 
Watch the debate here 
 

8. COMPULSORY PURCHASE OF 12 CHEDDAR DRIVE, SILVERDALE, 
NEWCASTLE, STAFFORDSHIRE. ST5 6QR  
 
Cabinet considered a report seeking authority to compulsory purchase 12 Cheddar 
Drive and to dispose of the property ensuring that it would be brought back into use 
as a home.   
 
Every effort had been made to trace the owner of the property which had been left in 
a state of disrepair for several years.  A confidential appendix was attached to this 
agenda at item 14. 
 
Resolved: (i) That the serving of the necessary legal papers to acquire 

12 Cheddar Drive, Newcastle, Staffordshire, ST5 6QR, through 
Compulsory Purchase under Part II and section 17 of the 
Housing Act 1985 be approved. 

(ii) That the subsequent disposal of the property through the 

Page 6

https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=1518
https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=1780


  
Cabinet - 06/09/22 

  
5 

most appropriate means to bring it back into use as a home be 
approved. 

 
Watch the debate here 
 

9. FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW REPORT - FIRST QUARTER (APRIL-
JUNE) 2022-23  
 
Cabinet considered the regular performance review report for Quarter 1, April – June, 
2022. 
 
Resolved: That the contents of the attached report and Appendices A and B 

be noted and Cabinet will continue to monitor and challenge the 
Council’s performance alongside its financial performance for the 
same period.  

 
Watch the debate here 
 

10. FORWARD PLAN  
 
Consideration was given to the Forward Plan listing upcoming key decisions to be 
made by Cabinet. 
 
Resolved: that the Forward Plan be received. 
 
Watch the debate here 
 

11. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no Urgent Business. 
 

12. DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT INFORMATION  
 
Resolved:- That the public be excluded from the meeting during 

consideration if the following matter because it is likely that 
there will be disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs contained within Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

 
 

13. COMPULSORY PURCHASE OF 12 CHEDDAR DRIVE, SILVERDALE, 
NEWCASTLE, STAFFORDSHIRE. ST5 6QR - CONFIDENTIAL APPENDIX  
 
Consideration was given to the confidential appendix which formed part of the report 
at item 9 on this agenda. 
 
Resolved: That the information in the confidential appendix be noted.  
 
 

 
Councillor Simon Tagg 

Chair 
 

Meeting concluded at 2.47 pm 
 

Page 7

https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=1946
https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=2077
https://youtu.be/-KpCCBNHpsM?t=2695


This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
 
 

  

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM’S 
REPORT TO  

 
Cabinet 

05 October 2022 
 
Report Title: Local Plan Update 
 
Submitted by: Executive Director Commercial Development and Economic Growth 
 
Portfolios: Planning and Regeneration 
 
Ward(s) affected: All Wards within the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme 
 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 
To update Cabinet on the progress made to date with the Draft Local Plan, and the next steps required 
before the next stage of public consultation in undertaken. 

 

Recommendation 
 
That Cabinet:  
 

 Notes the housing growth requirements for the Borough based on the nationally set 
Government’s standard methodology which is 7000 homes over the 20 year plan period (350 
dwellings per annum)  
 

 Notes the progress made with the Local Plan. 
 

 

 Delegates to the Executive Director - Development & Growth, in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member for Strategic Planning, authority to  
 
(i) publish an updated Local Development Scheme (LDS) to show the anticipated key milestones 
in the production of the Local Plan and,  

 
(ii) to finalise the public consultation arrangements and all documentation for the Draft Local 
Plan publication. 

 
 

 Cabinet approves a period of eight weeks public consultation commencing no later than 
Spring 2023 on the Draft Local Plan and the publication of the accompanying Sustainability 
Appraisal Scoping Report. 
 

 Receives a report at a future meeting summarising the findings of the consultation process. 
 
 

Reasons 
 
To ensure that the process of adopting the Local Plan is undertaken in accordance with the requirements 
of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



  
 
 
 

  

 

 
1.0 Background   

 
1.1 Local Plans are a statutory requirement set by the Government under the Planning and 

Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 which require Local Authorities to set out a local development 
plan for their area. 
 

1.2 The current development plan for the Borough consists of the Joint Core Spatial Strategy 
(2009) and saved policies from the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan (2003) in addition to 
four Neighbourhood Plans. The Borough wide plans were produced prior to the National 
Planning Policy Guidance (NPPF) being issued in 2012 and are now considered to have 
limited weight in terms of decision making. 
 

1.3 In January 2021 the Council embarked on producing a new Local Plan for the Borough. The 
new Local Plan sets the vision and framework for how Newcastle-under-Lyme will grow up to 
2040. It sets out targets for the number of homes and jobs to be delivered in the Borough and 
a spatial strategy to guide development and infrastructure to the most sustainable locations. 
 

1.4 Once adopted it will provide a strategic approach to the delivery of a range of development 
types including market and affordable housing, employment, and supporting hard and soft 
infrastructure. Such development requirements will be balanced against the need to protect 
the built and natural environment, whilst also furthering the Council’s response to the climate 
emergency declaration. 
 

1.5 The program for production of the plan was set in the Local Development Scheme which sets 
a target end date of adoption in 2024 and provides three consultation periods on the Local 
Plan document to provide the opportunity for the public, organisations, stakeholders and the 
development industry to help shape the plan as it is developed. 
 

1.6 This initial consultation, on the Issues and Strategic Options document, was undertaken in the  
Autumn last year, from Monday 1st November 2021 and Monday 24 January 2022. A report 
was taken to Cabinet on 19th July 2022 which presented the detailed feedback from the 
consultation.  
 

1.7 The report noted that a total of 289 people made comments on the Issues and Strategic 
Options document by using the consultation portal. Two petitions were submitted to the 
Borough Council; one containing 294 signatures, with the other containing 1376 signatures. A 
further 757 identical letters with regard to the same issue were submitted to the Borough 
Council in response to the consultation. The petitions & letters combined with the 
representations made via the consultation portal give a total of 6076 comments made on the 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan Issues and Strategic Options Consultation. The report 
summarised the main issues raised reporting qualitative feedback and quantitative data from 
the consultation.  
 

1.8 The feedback from the first consultation will help develop further iterations of the Local Plan 
for consultation. The second stage will present the Draft Plan and sets out the proposed overall 
housing and employment growth figures for the borough, the settlement hierarchy and the 
proposed development sites to meet the target over a twenty year plan period (to year 2040). 
Detailed local planning policies will be reserved until the final stage of the consultation process. 

 
 
2.0 Progress to Date and Issues   
 

Page 10



  
 
 
 

  

2.1 Since November 2021, when the Issues and Options Consultation began, the team have 

been working on the following in anticipation of the Preferred Sites Consultation :- 

 

 Completed/published the RSK Open Space and Green Infrastructure Strategy 

 Completed/published the CBA Parts 1 and 2 Landscape Character Assessment 

 Completed/published Authorities Monitoring Report covering time period 2011 – 2021 

 Completed/published 5 year housing land supply statement 2021-2026 confirmed by 

Planning Committee in March 22 

 Collated all commitments and completions since start of plan period  

 Rationalised the existing SHLAA reducing the roughly 550 sites to 350 to remove 

sites that don’t meet criteria.  

 Turned the database into a HELAA (adding info for employment sites) and updated 

all records – e.g. those with planning application info etc or where new evidence 

influenced content of site records and updated accompanying GIS mapping. 

 From 350 site records identified all options with no current planning status which are 

reasonable options for consideration to subject to Sustainability Appraisal (SA) 

 Assessed in the region of 120 sites against 20 SA criteria to support the site 

allocations plan  

 Drafted site selection topic paper 

 Completions, commitments and potential allocations analysed by ward to determine 

how this fits with spatial strategy and also how this fits with the work undertaken in 

house to determine potential targets for each ward is taking a share of the housing 

target based on population 

 Procurement of consultancy to undertake HRA work 

 Draft of duty to cooperate letter to send to neighbouring authorities produced  

 Commenced update of Equality Impact Assessment 

 Recommenced Transport modelling for sites.  

 Issues and Options consultation, associated FOI’s and correspondence in addition to 

responding to all 3649 representations on the consultation portal and produced a 

summary report including qualitative and quantitative summary 

Nevertheless it is a legal requirement to prepare further documentation and our Policy 

Team are now working on the delivery of this. 

 
2.2 The Growth Targets for the Borough have also been assessed with three options considered:- 
 

 Government’s Standard Methodology Target – 7,000 homes over the 20 Year Plan Period 

 Sustainable Growth Target – 8,200 homes over the 20 Year Plan Period 

 Greater Job Growth Target – 8,900 homes over the 20 Year Plan Period 
 

2.3 The impact of these targets will be that more land will need to be identified for the 
accommodation of the additional homes and whilst the exhaustion of brown field sites is 
preferred, not all housing growth and suitable employment land can be accommodated within 
existing land allocations. 
 

2.4 One additional issue that will need to be considered is the recent announcement by the 
Government regarding Investment Zones and the potential designation of these new ‘growth 
sites’ and the impact any changes to planning law might have on the site allocation aspects of 
the Local Plan. 
 

Page 11



  
 
 
 

  

2.5 Once these pieces of work are completed and the implications of Investment Zones are fully 
understood, a Draft Report containing the preferred site allocations can be published and 
consulted upon. 
 

2.6 This consultation period will be longer than the statutory minimum of 6 weeks, as we did with 
the Issues and Options consultation at the end of 2021 / beginning of 2022.  

 
2.7 Once this consultation has completed all representations will be assessed and if necessary 

the draft plan will be revised accordingly and final round of consultation on the plan will be 
undertaken. It is this then this plan that is submitted to the Secretary of State for consideration 
with the likelihood of a Public Enquiry taking place. It is estimated that the adoption of the New 
Borough Local Plan will be complete by late 2024. 

 
 
3.0 Proposal  

 
3.1 It is proposed that the Council select the Growth target for housing and employment sites as 

set by the Government’s standard methodology target, which is in effect the default position 
for all Council Growth Targets, maintains sustainable growth the Borough without the need for 
excessive green belt release, and the results from the initial consultation on the Issues and 
Options consultation in late 2021 / early 2022 favoured the National Target.  
 

3.2 The target is 7000 homes in the Plan period of 20 years which is equal to 350 units per year.  
 

3.3 It is proposed that the Preferred Sites Consultation begin Spring 2023. 
 
3.4 It is proposed that this consultation stage lasts for 8 weeks: more than the statutory 6 weeks 

recommended. 
 

3.5 Subject to the second consultation it is further proposed that a Final Draft Local Plan will be 
consulted upon in early 2024, with a view to submitting the Local Plan to the Secretary of State 
in mid 2024, for an Examination in Public in 2024 for possible adoption by Dec 2024. 

 
 
4.0 Reasons for Proposed Solution   

 
4.1 In order that Council deliver a robust and fully considered Borough Local Plan it is paramount 

that consultations on the drafts are undertaken and that feedback is received and acted upon. 
 

5.0 Options Considered    
 

5.1 The final option is not to proceed with the production of a Local Plan and cease work. This is 
the ‘do-nothing’ scenario. This is not considered a reasonable option as it contravenes Section 
19(1B) - (1E) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 which requires local 
planning authorities to identify their strategic priorities and have policies to address these in 
their development plan documents (taken as a whole).  
 

5.2 The consequence of failure to progress plans is the likelihood of government intervention with 
the possibility that the plan will be produced for the Borough Council by another organisation. 
In March 2020, the government set a deadline of December 2023 for all authorities to have 
up-to-date Local Plans in place and plan progression is monitored by national government. 
Other consequences are the diminishing weight applied to out of date policies in existing 
development plan and the possibility without a forward supply of development sites that the 
Council fails to demonstrate a 5 year land supply. This would result in planning applications 
being determined in line with the presumption of sustainable development. 

Page 12



  
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
6.0 Legal and Statutory Implications   
 

6.1 The Local Plan is a statutory requirement and needs to conform to the requirements set out 
within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 2004 (“the 2004 Act”) and the Town and 
Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 (“the 2012 Regulations”). 

 
6.2 Once adopted, the Local Plan will replace the adopted Core Spatial Strategy, 2009 and saved 

policies of the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2003 - 2011. 
 
6.3 The National Planning Policy Framework and the National Planning Practice Guidance, 

contain guidance on how to prepare a Local Plan and this has been taken into account in the 
preparation of this report together with the legal requirements as set out in 2004 Act and the 
2012 Regulations. 

 
 
7.0 Equality Impact Assessment   

 
7.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has been undertaken for the Draft Local Plan 

document. The EqIA has assessed how the Draft Local Plan document impact on the nine 
protected characteristics identified in the Equalities Act 2010. 
 

7.2 At this stage of plan preparation, it is considered there are no specific detrimental equality 
impacts arising as a result of this report. The EqIA has been published alongside the main 
report. 

 
 
 

8.0 Financial and Resource Implications   
 
8.1 The costs of the consultation are already accounted for in the Planning Policy budget. These 

costs relate to the following: 
 

 booking venues (for any additional venues required that are not Council property), 

 Health and safety materials for the venues (e.g. hand sanitiser and cleaning supplies)  

 Various modes of consultation including printing posters, site notices and consultation 
material as well as some copies of the Local Plan document 

 officer time – whilst not an additional cost, officers working outside normal hours at 
events can claim time off to compensate for longer working days 

 
 

9.0 Major Risks   
 

 
9.1 Failure to provide robust evidence base for the emerging Local Plan. 

 
The risk here is that the policies and allocations subsequently proposed are based on 
erroneous or out of date data. This is being addressed through the work already undertaken 
on some key pieces of the evidence base and also ongoing review of evidence as the plan 
progresses to adoption.  
 

9.2 Failure to demonstrate that the plan has been prepared in line with the Duty to Cooperate. 
 

Page 13



  
 
 
 

  

The duty to cooperate is a legal test that requires cooperation between local planning 
authorities and other public bodies to maximise the effectiveness of policies for strategic 
matters in Local Plans. It is separate from but related to the Local Plan test of soundness. 
Proposals and policies in the plan may have cross boundary implications that require 
effective cooperation to understand and mitigate. The Draft Local Plan also contains 
proposals for Green Belt release which is subject to a separate ‘exceptional circumstances’ 
test which again relies on discussion with neighbouring authorities to determine any 
reasonable alternative options to green belt release. The Borough Council is communicating 
with our partners and neighbours and will continue to develop Statements of Common 
Ground to ensure that the duty is fulfilled and any cross boundary issues are addressed 
effectively. 

 
9.3 Failure to meet the timetable for the preparation and adoption of the Local Plan. 

 
There is some potential for slippage in the time line of the Plan and this will be dependent on 
a number of factors notably the amount and diversity of the comments received at each 
consultation stage and the availability of staff to support this requirement. This risk though 
can be addressed through managing staffing levels and utilising other sources of external 
and internal staff support as appropriate. 
 
Another factor that may affect the timeline for the delivery of the Plan is the emerging 
Planning Act expected in response to the 2020 Planning White Paper: Planning for the 
Future. The Government have also made statements regarding a consultation on revisions 
to the NPPF, although this has been delayed. It is hoped that the new Plan can be brought 
forwards before any requirements to deliver the Plan in a new format may be in place under 
anticipated transitionary arrangements. 
 
An update of this risk will be provided as details of any new Planning Bill become known. 
 

9.4 Failure to demonstrate transparency and inclusiveness in our engagement and consultation 
with stakeholders on strategy development. 
 
If an aggrieved party e.g. a developer who’s site hasn’t be allocated or a resident group who 
are facing a major allocation near their houses feels the process has not been clear or 
biased to a certain site either through under or over promoting it may launch a challenge to 
the validity of the plan through the judicial review process. 
 
It is therefore important that the plan presents itself in a manner where each part has the 
opportunity to present their case fully. 
 

9.5 Whilst these risks could in result in either the plan being found to be unsound, delays 
through legal challenge or work proceeding too slowly such that more decisions on 
applications are made without the benefit of a local policy framework, it is felt appropriate 
mitigation is in place to reduce the possibility of these events occurring and in the unlikely 
event they do, any harm is minimised. 
 

 
10.0 UN Sustainable Development Goals (UNSDG)   

 
10.1 As the Local Plan is primarily focused on the use of land and properties and how these 

relate to peoples use of the environment a number of the UN Sustainable Development 
Goals will overlap with the aims of the Plan. 

 
 

Page 14



  
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
11.0 Key Decision Information  . 

 
11.1 The policies and allocations in the draft plan will affect sites all wards in the Borough over time. 

 
 

 
12.0 Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions  

 
12.1 Cabinet – Wednesday, 13th January 2021. Please follow this link 

 
https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3423&Ver=
4 
 
Following completion of the review agreed at the previous meeting, Cabinet resolved to cease 
work on the Joint Local Plan and commence work on the Borough Local Plan. 
 

12.2 Planning Committee - Tuesday, 31st August, 2021. Please follow this link: 
 
https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=119&MId=3819&Ver=
4 
 
Presentation of draft Issues and Strategic Options Paper to Planning Committee for 
consideration and for opportunity to pass comment on the plan to Cabinet 
 

12.3 Cabinet – 8th September 2021. Please follow this link: 
 
https://moderngov.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3429&Ver=4 
 
Sought authorisation to publish Local Plan Issues and Strategic Options for 6 week public 
consultation 
 

12.4 Economy & Place Scrutiny Committee – Wednesday, 15th June 2022. Please follow this link: 
 
https://moderngov.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=467&MId=4163&Ver=4 
 
Presentation and report on the outcomes of the Borough Local Plan Issues and Options 
consultation. 
 

Page 15

https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3423&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3423&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=119&MId=3819&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastlestaffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=119&MId=3819&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3429&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3429&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=467&MId=4163&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=467&MId=4163&Ver=4


  
 
 
 

  

12.5 Cabinet 19th July 2022. Please follow this link: 
 
https://moderngov.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3979&Ver=4 
 
Presentation of the feedback from the Local Plan Issues and Strategic Options consultation. 

 
 

13.0 List of Appendices   
 
13.1 None 

 
14.0 Background Papers   

 
14.1 Newcastle-under-Lyme open space and green infrastructure strategy; RSK (2022) 
14.2 Landscape and settlement character assessment study; CBA (2022) 
14.3 Housing and Economic Needs Assessment; Turleys: 2020 
14.4 Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation Report; AECOM Limited; 2020 
14.5 Playing Pitch Strategy 2020; Knight, Kavanagh & Page Ltd; 2020 
14.6 Green Belt Assessment; Arup; 2020 
14.7 Gypsy and Traveller and Travelling Showperson Accommodation Assessment; Arc4; 2020 
14.8 Water Cycle Study; JBA Consulting; 2020 
14.9 Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Retail and Leisure Study; Nexus Planning; 2019 
14.10 Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA); NULBC; 2020 
14.11 Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Methodology; NULBC; 2017 
14.12 Level 1 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Report; JBA Consulting; 2019. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 16

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3979&Ver=4
https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=118&MId=3979&Ver=4

	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4 LOCAL PLAN UPDATE

